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Andrea H. Harper Office 202.428.1100
Assistant General Counsel Fax 202.331.6767
pepco.com
EP9628 ahharper@pepcoholdings.com

701 Ninth Street NW
Washington, DC 20068-0001

March 12, 2021

Ms. Brinda Westbrook-Sedgwick
Commission Secretary
Public Service Commission

of the District of Columbia
1325 G Street, N.W., Suite 800
Washington DC, 20005

Re: Formal Case No. 1159

Dear Ms. Westbrook-Sedgwick:

An Exelon Company

Pursuant to Order No. 20285, Potomac Electric Power Company (“Pepco”) is directed
to provide an explanation within 15 days whenever a delay of more than one month occurs in

respect to the milestones listed below. Paragraph 88 of Order No. 20285 directs:

88. In an effort to encourage the Joint Applicants to maintain the proposed schedule
of start and end dates for each of the 10 feeders in the Second Biennial Plan, the
Joint Applicants are directed to provide an explanation within 15 days whenever a
delay of more than one month occurs with respect to: (1) the preparation of the final
civil design; (2) the preparation of the final electrical design; (3) the award of civil
engineering contracts; (4) the award of electrical engineering contracts; and (5) the
estimated physical construction start date when compared to the preliminary Gantt
Chart and estimated start and end date information which will be part of the 90-day

Compliance Filing.

(l In the Matter of Applications for Approval of Biennial Underground Infrastructure Improvement
Projects Plans and Financing Orders, Formal Case No. 1159, Order No. 20285 (Jan. 24, 2020) (“Order

No. 20285”).



Pursuant to Paragraph 88 of Order 20285, Pepco notifies the Public Service Commission
of the District of Columbia that, as of March 1, 2021, the award of civil engineering contracts
for the feeders listed below are delayed by more than one month:

Feeder | Activity Previous Current Delay Reason

# Date Date

15166 | Civil Design 2/1/2021 3/19/2021 | -46 Procurement
Start Delay

15001 | Civil Design 2/1/2021 3/19/2021 | -46 Procurement
Start Delay

14008 | Civil Design 2/1/2021 3/19/2021 | -46 Procurement
Start Delay

14702 | Civil Design 2/3/2021 4/16/2021 | -72 Procurement
Start Delay

118 Civil Design 3/1/2021 6/1/2021 -92 Procurement
Start Delay

The reason for the delay is that procurement and task order negotiations for the Second
Biennial on-call design contracts have taken longer than originally estimated. The original
estimate was 8 months, and the current duration estimate is now estimated to be 10.5
months. These delays have also affected later designs to allow for coordinated
stakeholders’ reviews of, and comments on the designs.

Sincerely,
ISl Hudnea #. Harper

Andrea H. Harper

cc: All Parties of Record



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that Potomac Electric Power Company’s (“Pepco”) Delay Notification was
sent to the recipients listed below on March 12, 2021 by electronic mail.

Ms. Brinda Westbrook-Sedgwick
Commission Secretary
Public Service Commission

of the District of Columbia
1325 G Street N.W. Suite 800
Washington, DC 20005
bwestbrook@psc.dc.gov

Christopher Lipscombe

Public Service Commission of DC
1325 G Street NW, Suite 800
Washington, DC 20005
clipscombe@psc.dc.gov

Cheri Hance Staples, Esqg.

Assistant Attorney General

Office of General Counsel

District Department of Transportation
55 M Street, SE Suite 700
Washington, DC 20003
Cheri.staples@dc.gov

Brian J. Petruska, Esq.

General Counsel

LIUNA Mid-Atlantic Region
11951 Freedom Drive, Suite 310
Reston, VA 20190
bpetruska@maliuna.org

Sandra Mattavous-Frye, Esqg.
People’s Counsel

Office of People’s Counsel
1133 15™ Street, N.W.

Suite 500

Washington, DC 20005
smfrye@opc-dc.gov

Brian R. Caldwell

The District of Columbia Government
441 4™ Street NW

Suite 600-S

Washington, DC 20001

Excetral K. Caldwell, Esq.
AOBA

1025 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Suite 1005

Washington, DC 20036
ecaldwell@aoba-metro.org

May Va Lor

Corporate Affairs Department
LIUNA

905 16" Street, NW
Washington, DC 20006
mlor@liuna.org



mailto:ecaldwell@aoba-metro.org
mailto:bpetruska@maliuna.org
mailto:mlor@liuna.org

Cathy Thurston-Seignious, Esqg.
Associate General Counsel
Washington Gas Light Company
1000 Maine Avenue, SW, 7" Floor
Washington, DC 20024
Cthurston-seignious@washgas.com

Travis Smith, Esqg.

Office of People’s Counsel
1133 15" Street, N.W.
Suite 500

Washington, DC 20005
tsmith@opc-dc.gov

Karen R. Sistrunk, Esqg.
Office of People’s Counsel
1133 15™ Street, N.W.
Suite 500

Washington, DC 20005
ksistrunk@opc-dc.gov

Laurence C. Daniels, Esq.
Office of People’s Counsel
1133 15" Street, N.W.
Suite 500

Washington, DC 20005
Idaniels@opc-dc.gov

S| Hudnea #. Farper

Andrea H. Harper
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